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The girl whom I love is awesome !

I am a person who builds houses.

He is the worker whom I told you about yesterday.

Do you see the house that I've built ?

$150,000

The bulldozer which is yellow costs $150.000. The man whose pillow is comfortable is sleeping.

The rice, whose smell is nice, is in a bowl.
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62Les pronoms relatifs.
    

Pour un être humain. 
Que :  O ou whom
Qui :  Who
Dont :  O ou whom 

 

Pour une chose
ou un animal.
Que :  O, that, which.
Qui : That, which.
Dont :  O, that, which.

The girl whom you see is my sister.
The girl who is speaking is my sister.
The girl whom I am telling you about is my sister.

The fish that you see is a tuna.
The fish which is cooking is a tuna.
The fish I am telling you about is a tuna..

Quand «dont» marque l’appartenance,
on utilise WHOSE .
The rabbit whose ears are long is eating.
Le lapin dont les oreilles sont longues mange.

 

CORPUS.
The girl [X] you love is very kind.
La fille que tu aimes est très gentille.

The girl whom you love is very kind.
La fille que tu aimes est très gentille.

The boy who is cooking is her boyfriend.
Le garçon qui cuisine est son petit ami.

The tomatoes [X] we are eating are delicious.
Les tomates que nous mangeons sont délicieuses.

The tomatoes that we are eating are delicious.
Les tomates que nous mangeons sont délicieuses.

The tomatoes which we are eating are delicious.
Les tomates que nous mangeons sont délicieuses.

The horse that is limping may have a broken leg.
Il se peut que le cheval qui boite ait une patte cassée.

My friend whose car is green needs my help.
Mon ami dont la voiture est verte a besoin de mon aide.


